From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Garwin Yip

Subject: Fwd: Letter from BOR re applicant status - reinitiation of consultation CVP and SWP
Attachments: 12.19.16 DOI BOR applicant status ESA reinitiation CVP SWP.pdf

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
coast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Joan R Langhans - NOAA Federal <joan.r.langhans@noaa.gov>

Date: Mon, Dec 19, 2016 at 12:23 PM

Subject: Letter from BOR re applicant status - reinitiation of consultation CVP and SWP

To: Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Cc: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate <linda.miller@noaa.gov>, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal
<Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>

Greetings,

On December 19, 2016, Barry Thom received the attached letter in the Seattle office, addressed to Mark Cowin
(DWR) from BOR Sacramento, cc: USFWS (Souza) and NMFS (Thom), Subject: Applicant Status under ESA
for Reinitiation of Consultation on Coordinated Long-Term Operation of the CVP and SWP.

Thank you.

Joan Langhans


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Executive Assistant - Regional Administrator's Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg. 1

Seattle, WA 98115

206-526-6150/4530

Joan.R.Langhans@noaa.gov




